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Ms Elle Donelley

Mining Projects

NSW Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Elle.Donnelley@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Donnelley,

Rix’s Creek Coal Mine (DA 49/94 Mod 6)
Proposed Modification

| refer to your email dated 27 October 2014 requesting advice from the Department
of Primary Industries (DPI) in respect to the above matter.

The modification has been reviewed by NSW Office of Water, Agriculture NSW and
Fisheries NSW. No comment is required.

For further information please contact Wayne Jones, Land Use Coordinating Officer,
(Sydney Office) on 9338 6708, or at wayne.jones@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Kristian Holz
Director Policy, Legislation and Innovation

NSW Department of Primary Industries
Level 48 MLC Centre, 19 Martin Place Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5477, SYDNEY NSW 2001
Tel: 02 9338 6666 Fax: 02 9338 6970 www.dpi.nsw.gov.au ABN: 72 189 919 072



